(b)(1).5ec. 14
(a) Sec. | 4-b)Ser
14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

(b)(B)

Nagata, Michael MG JC5S |3?j|

Detainee Affairs

Ghost Email to EUCOM J-3 from Maj Gen Roberson
Friday, October 26, 2012 2:59:05 PM
.........D-H-R-M-d ------ : IJodate.msg

Classification: demRimikhEnmerm——

(b)(B)

This email should help Maj Gen Roberson prepare for his 1530 phone call with USSOUTHCOM J-3.

0(5)

v/r
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(b)(l).Sec. L4

(a).Sec. 14-(b).3ec.......
L4 () Sec. 14 (g G

p— HRMO Update.txt

To:. Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS ]J3 VDJ3; Nagata,
Michael MG _JCS J37
Cex | [T ] Sanborn, Russell A. BGen; Holt, Blaine D. Brig
Gen; Phipps, Warren MG_]CS J33 DDRO FO
Subject: DHRMO| --.JUupdate ,

e (6)0Sec. 14 gl
Classification: ScREneRonN= aSe b o) Sec dlam )

14 (d)Sec. 14 (g) 14 l'd'J.SEIi::::I.fi (o)

MG Batschelet, i

The intentdof this message is to provide a brief background of DHRMO. a current
status, and

potential options for completing the DHRMO in the next two weeks.

Background:

(b)f).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)) Sec. 14

(a).Sec, 14-{b).SH —

L4mmwjﬂmbﬁ — GTMO detainee Latif was pronounced dead at 1448EDT on Sat 8 Sept.
The EUCOM

Battle Watch Captain received a GENADMIN early on Sun 09 Sept (DTG 090008Z).. . Later
on Sunday 09

Sept (1707EDT),. EUCOM BWC acknowledged receipt of a VOCO authorizing from the
message was for

unplanned detainee death. ..

3. On 10 Sep, after receiving verbal assurances from the Yemeni Embassy in
Washington DC and the US

Ambassador to. Yemen that the Republic of Yemen government would accept the remains,
the following
itinerary was published by TRANSCOM |(b)(l).Sec. 14 (a)Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (z).5ec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
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DHRMO|] ) JUpdate.txt
(1).5ec. |

Assessment of Background / Mission Execution:

1... 0SD/JS/USSOUTHCOM could. not anticipate the YouTube protests in Yemen would occur

72 hours. , :
gfter.the.GTMO.detginee.dieq;J (b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (h).Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(l).aec. L4 (a).0ec. 14
(b).3ec. L4 (d)Sec. L4 (a

3. Therefore, USSOUTHCOM remains the supported combatant command in DHRMO| ~-|..  (b)()Sec. i4
Given. the (a.Seert4 (b).Sec.
human. remains of a GMTO detainee stored anywhere in the world in US custody/controls(d)Se. 4(g)

is a highly
charged issue in light of the current YouTube video / French cartoons, USSOUTHCOM

options are
limited..

Current Status:

(b)(1).(b)(TE) Sec. L4 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

4. 0CJCS and 0OSD PA posture is respond to query only and state "USSOUTHCOM's

investigation is on-
Page 2
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pHRMO[_—Jupdate.txt (b)) Sec. 14

gO i ng wm e e T:'E'};S‘EE:+:4 kh}lSBE
14 (d).8ec. L4 (g)
Next Steps:

(b)(0).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

————— Original Message-----
From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG | (b)(E) |
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 3Z00 AW

To- Pnhp(;gr narrleL Maj Gen JCS J3 VDJ3; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; (h)(B)
I\ 1

DDSO_Combhat lerror

& (b)(B) | Sanborn, Russell A. BGen; Holt, Blaine D. Brig Gen;
Phi S warren NG

JCS J33 DDRO FO

Subject: FW: (S INFO: Read-Out DHRMO_DCO_ Meeting on 250CT12 (dndeiii

Darryl, :
(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 th).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

I have not Sﬁoken with you about this action, have been working directly with
SOUTHCOM although I
know our J4 and others in EUCOM J3 have been working with your team.

I believe we (EUCOM). have done all we agreed to and then some regarding this effort
and bluntly, we

have crossed at least two timeline thresholds we informally established, in attempts
to be cooperative

and supportive in regards to moving the remains onward (where is not our concern). .
It is now time to

have the remains transferred out of EUCOM AOR. . I was and remain concerned about the
variety of risks

associated with maintaining the remains here in EUCOM AOR and again,. bluntly, all
the assurances we

havi received regarding onward, expeditious, movement have not been met. I“m
seeking your support

in developing a COA that transfers the remains of DHRMOﬂu-t- ----- of..the EUCOM AOR, (i sec. 14

e e et b
14 (d).Sec. L4 (q)

v/r
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(b)(1).Sec. L4

(2], 8B, LB ERE st |
S e DHRMO[—_ | Update. txt

Al

From:z JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN
Sent: Frida October 26, 2012 2:28 AM
To: Batsche et ~Allen W. MG: Sanborn,. Russell A. BGen

| c: [E ] JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF]"®

(b)(6) _

GO ISEERLEE 1 EC13-X0; [bm ]JoC
ECIATn@DUSC S EhmE 1

[ib)(5) | EPOC-0D-X0; ECJA Ops Law
Group

Subject: iswde INFO: Read-Out DHRMO- DCO Meetlng on 250CT12 (Eibihdam)

T S 4
Sir, (a).5et 14 (b) Sec.
14 (d).Sec. L4 (q)

BLUF: FYSA--JS correspondence (below) regarding Detainee Human Remains Movement
Operatiqgn
(DHRMO) ()(1)Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 () Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g) |

WHO: Maj Gen Roberson (JS/VDJ3) / MG Nagata (JS J37) /| (h)(B) |(JS[J37_DDSO,
Detainee Affairs)

(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).3ec. 14 (g)

WHEN: . Correspondence is from 25 Oct 2012.

————— Original Message—————

From: Roberson,. Darr L Maj Gen JCS ]J3 VDJ3| (h)(B)
Sent:_Thgrsdgv._Octoger 25, 2012 10:01 PM

To: BI(E) DDSO Combat Terror; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37
Cct i (b)(6) USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H):

Page 4
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(b)(D).Sec. L4
(a).3ec. 14-{h).Ser,

14 (d).Sec. L4

i e

e DHRMUU pdate.txt

(b)(B)

ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H;FME

USSQUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); Bidus,

| [T

JUSAREUR;

(b))

POLICY;]

(b)(B) Ilih:JI:E}

|)(5)

USSOUTHCOMZSTTZ

(b)(6) _Lh3)

ATUIST 8 130k (hY(RY Hib)5)

POLICY;

(b)(a)I s & Isllb, |

IWRL0USE

g (30b.(b)(B) | EUCOM EPOC-0D-Air Cell;
]

| T

(b)(3)I0 L.S.C. & 130b,(b)(B)

USAFE/A1; [b)3)10USE & Rb.(b)(E) [0E

USAF

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H); |b)B)

AMC 618 TACC/X000; |(b)(3):10 U.S.C. §130b.(k)(B)
SOUTHCOM;

(B)(B)

e —

| USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); [ME

J-37 Detainee Affairs;| (b)(®)

JOC TEAM CHIEE:

J33 JOD

| JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN;

JOC-XO0](b)(3)10 USE. & 130b.(b)(B) | JTFGTMO-J3-)0C Watch Officer;|bE) |
USA
USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC SH); Lietzau, William K SES 0SD POLICY;FMH
(BUEY
(b)) | [6))0 USE § BOb.)(E) |
WM ISL SR ]
) ]USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(B) BlE) |
()(B) | (b)(5) | (b)(B) Nagata,
Micha G ICS
J37; [ | AMC/A7S0C; NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC
Deputy Battle
Captain JCS: |(b)(B) |PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB;
(b))

OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team 0SD LNORJCS.J—3;| (b)(B) |
[37 DDS0; —
h)(E) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCY3 (H); [7° |ussouTHcoM/sCI4 (H):
(b)(B)

L SC_J0C_CPT (H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H); | (B)(B) |

CIV JCS;: Jws
I

TRNE ) FMﬁ)

JUSCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-S0-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W
() Soz 1400} | USAF USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H);

(b)(B)

USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);
| TR
SOUTH- VIaeL, L5 \d L5 (U OEL. LS
) [ e

(b)(B)

; lidd, Kurt W VADM JCS J3 Front Office;[

Office
Subject: RE: Read-Out DHRMO| --.IDCO Meeting on 250CT12

Classification: SRdtkkySm@ii

the hair on the back of my neck is starting to stand up now.

update

progress and to review our stated position based on all of this.

about w
turn in

Let's d

briefing on

hat this might
to.

iscuss please,
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DHRMO| .. |Update.txt
V/r s
Maj Gen Roberson

(b)) Sec. L4 ) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. L4
(d).Sec. L4 (g)

From:| ()(E) |
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS J3 VDJ3; Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37

ICCII (b)(6) [0 lussouTHCOM/SCY3 (H);
b)(E) [ ' :
G ]ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H; [b)E) |
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (HY- Bidus _
(b)(B) | EE | | (b)(B) [b)E) |
J(h (R ]
((b)(B) | (b)(B) [(b)(6) [b)B) |
CIV : :
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [BIRIDIST S BRG)E) B8 |
0SD_POLICY; D@0 ISE S Bl )E) |EUCOM EPOC-0D-Air Cell BB ]
|rh.l||rn.l| I
(b)) [USAFE HO USAFE/AT;|(b)(3)10 USC. § 130b,(b)(6) | [BIE] |
B)E) | —
o6 ISSOUTHCONZSCY3 (H): [RB | ussouTHCoM/sc-cc (Hy:[BB___ 1]
b)(k)

AMC 618 TACC/X000; [WELIUSCE §130b(b)E) JUSAFE_HQ USAFE/A1SAM; J33 JOD
SOUTHCOM; J-37 Detainee Affairs;| (b)(B) | JOC BATTLE
CAPTAIN; JOC —

LE = 10C-X0{®)30 USL & I30b.(b)(B) | JTFGTMO-J3-J0C Watch Officer;[iE |
(hI(E)
(b)(B) | (b)(5) | Lietzau,
William K SES_ _
0SD POLTCY= [B)E0 u.s.n.mach.(mia; YOG USE & Ron0)E) OB |
(b)(6) : —
(b)(3)0 USE & BOB)(E) | [0® JUSSOUTHCOM/SCJ3
T — 8 o6 1 (b)(B) |
b)5) |
]G] [Nagata, Michael MG JCS J37; |bB) |
ANC7A7S0C; NJOIC —
Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS; [b)5) |
[E 1PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMB; [0 | OMB Detention Operations; OPS
Team 0SD —
LNO JCS J-3;] (b)(6) [©)E) |ussouTHCOM/SCY3 (H);
b)(6)
USSOUTHCOM/SCJ4 (H); [0 | sc Joc cPT (H); SC Joc
TNTEC (M): K __
Iloc oPS (i) (b)(8) 1 b)) [B)E) |
[L)E) | ————
T ] USSOUTHCOM/SCJ3 (H);|®)E10 LS & Blhb)(E) |
USCENTCOW CCJ3-
1S-50-DO: USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCJ3-W SOUTH;[®® b))

(h)(5) (b)(B)

;| (b)E)
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.._..._._D.H.R.MO;- Update.txt
Subi - e s i — o
(b)(1).Sec. 14 J?_Ct ReadOUtDHRMOD 0. Meeting on 250CT12
(2)Sex. ) See—"
14 (d).Sec. L4 (q)
Classification: dnibitmkkkds@fhim

Maj. Gen Roberson, MG Nagata,

(b))

Participants in DCO meeting: O0SD Detainee Policy, J-37, USSOUTHCOM, JTF GTMO,

EUCOM,. and
TRANSCOM

Other discussion items:

(b)(l).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)
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(b)(1).5ec. 14 (a).Sec. L4 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. L4 (g)

v/r

(b)(B)

Classification: “SnEkhEk
Caveats: NOFORN

Classification: omEfpme
Caveats: No Caveat
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